DATE:
LOCATION:

TIME:

2:00 PM

Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

Wednesday, December 11, 2019

Cape Light Compact Offices — MV Conference Room
261 Whites Path, Unit 4, South Yarmouth

2:00 - 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes

Presentation by Eversource, Charlotte Ancel, on the Eversource Battery Storage Projects on
Cape Cod and Martha’s Vineyard

Chairman’s Report, Thank You

Fiscal Report, Overview of Operating Budget, Peter Cocolis

Administrator’s Report:

1.
2.
3.
4,

5.

Open Nominations for 2020 Seven Member Executive Committee

Discuss and Potential Vote on 2020 Operating Budget

Discuss and Potential Vote on 2.5% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for Calendar Year
2019

Discussion and Potential Vote on adopting 2020 IRS mileage reimbursement of .58 cents per
mile

Discussion and Potential Vote to authorize the Administrator and Secretary to review
unreleased executive session minutes to determine whether they can be released, or whether
they should continue to be withheld as publication may defeat the lawful purposes of the
executive sessions

Power Supply Pricing Overview, Austin Brandt

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not
Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



EVERSSURCE

ENERGY

Eversource Energy Storage Facilities

Cape Light Compact Board
December 11, 2019



Project Need

Project Overview and Benefits
Project Technology

Project Milestones and Timeline
Community Outreach

Contact Information

EVERSSURCE

ENERGY



Outer Cape- Provincetown EVERS=URCE

ENERGY

Project Need

— There are approximately
11,000 customers
downstream of the Wellfleet
substation from Wellfleet to
Provincetown.

Provincetown

m T. Substation
—— 115kVline f
—— 23kVline |
— — N.O. switch

— They are served by a single
line with no redundancy
that runs along Route 6.

o ommoa |
Y Al e — Adding a redundant line to
! 4 improve reliability would
require construction
through 13 miles of the
Cape Cod National
Seashore.



Outer Cape- Project Overview and Benefits EVERS=URCE

ENERGY

o Improved Reliability for the Outer Cape customers by
supplying power to the local distribution system.

o During non-peak (i.e., non-summer) conditions, the battery
could provide back up power for up to 10 hours.

o If an outage were to occur at peak (i.e., summer months
during highest electricity use times), the battery would
provide back up power for 1.5 to 3 hours depending on the
location of the outage.

o This project also proposes to improve reliability in the area by
installing system upgrades such as equipment that will create
a “smart grid” to benefit the outer cape towns on a
continuous basis, not just when the ESS is called upon to
operate.



Outer Cape- Project Site EVERSSURCE

ENERGY




Martha’s Vineyard- Project Need

Currently, Martha’s Vineyard’s
energy needs are served by four
submarine cables that originate in
Falmouth, MA.

— If there is an issue with one of
the submarine cables, the
island is supported by five
diesel generators that act as a

back-up to the electric system.

This important clean energy
project will provide an additional
energy source to the island.

EVERSSURCE

ENERGY



Martha’s Vineyard Project Site EVERSSURCE

ENERGY

Martha’s Vineyard
Energy Storage System
Project Site

bl

/,//
g
/ Ak
// ¢ ‘*'.
/g ‘ i




Martha’s Vineyard- Overview and Benefits EVERSSURCE

ENERGY

" The Project will be constructed in two phases:
- Phase | — installation of a 4.9 megawatt lithium ion battery

system.
- Phase Il — installation of an additional 9.8 megawatt lithium ion
battery system.

" The Project will benefit Martha’s Vineyard by:

- improving electric reliability on the Island by adding a valuable
new source of energy

- helping to reduce reliance on the existing diesel-fired generators
in Oak Bluffs and West Tisbury

- reducing greenhouse gas emissions

- enhancing opportunities for additional deployment of solar and
wind generation



Technology Spotlight:

Lithium lon Energy Storage System (ESS)

Lithium ion batteries are the key component of the Energy Storage facility. When
called upon to operate, the batteries will supply power to the local distribution
system.

Large scale lithium ion battery projects are highly efficient, do not produce any
emissions, and are considered as the battery of choice in a wide variety of
installations worldwide.

Other key components of the facility include the power conversion system, heat
exchangers (HVAC), pad-mounted transformers, and switchgear for connection to
the Eversource distribution system.

State of the art safety systems to continuously monitor and protect the energy
storage faC|I|ty

EVERSSURCE

ENERGY




Additional Considerations Project Timelines EVERSSURCE

ENERGY

Considerations:
" Environment
" Safety

" Noise/Sound
" Traffic

Milestones and Timelines:

Provincetown — Construction and completion by December
2020

Oak Bluffs- Phase One Construction and completion by
December 2020.




Project Outreach EVERSSURCE

ENERGY

Eversource is committed to being a good neighbor while conducting this
important Project. Outreach is conducted early and often to inform our
customers and other stakeholders about work proposed to occur in their area
and address any questions.

= Stakeholders

= Municipal officials

= State and federal elected officials and i
regulators Important information

Or our customers
= Property owners & residents

Y
= Businesses e | -

A
= Project Communication for
Municipalities
= Briefings & Presentations
= E-mail updates

= Project Communication for the Public
= Door to door outreach, including door hangers

10



Contact Information EVERSSURCE

ENERGY

For further information on the L Siin
Project, please reach out to: EVERSSURCE

Community Relations

Ronit Goldstein

Phone: (617) 966-8459

Email:
ronit.goldstein@eversource.com

11



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, October 9, 2019

The Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, October 9, 2019 in the Martha’s Vineyard
Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path, Yarmouth MA 02664 at 2:00
PM.

Present Were:

David Anthony, Secretary, Barnstable
Peter Doyle, Barnstable Alternate
Robert Schofield, Bourne

Colin Odell, Brewster

Peter Cocolis, Chatham

Eric Peckar, Dukes County — By Phone
Fred Fenlon, Eastham

Alan Strahler, Edgartown

Ronald Zweig, Chair, Falmouth

10 Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

11. Martin Culik, Executive Committee, Orleans
12. Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown

13. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

14. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury — By Phone
15. Joyce Flynn, Yarmouth

RN R WD~

Absent Were:

Michae] Hebert, Aquinnah
Timothy Carroll, Chilmark
Brad Crowell, Dennis
Valerie Bell, Harwich
Richard Toole, Oak Bluffs
Kirk Metell, Tisbury
Jarrod Cabral, Truro
Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

SN SN

Members/Alternates:
Physically present: 13
Present by phone: 2

Legal Counsel:
Audrey Eidelman, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Present:
Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner
Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator

Cape Light Compact Executive Conmtitice & Genvering Bowrd
October 9, 2019 Meeting Minuies



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
Lindsay Henderson, Senior Analyst
Maggie Downey, Administrator
Megan Terrio, Comptroller

Phil Moffit, Planning and Evaluation Manager

Presenter:
Chris Rogers

Public Present:
None present.

Ronald Zweig called the meeting to order at 2:02 PM. Ronald Zweig recognized Sue Hruby of West Tisbury
and Eric Peckar of Dukes County who were remotely participating because physical attendance at the meeting
would be unreasonably difficult.

PuBLIC COMMENT:

There was no public comment.
PRESENTATION: DRAFT CAPE LIGHT CoMPACT JPE 2018 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Chris Rogers from Clifton Larson Allen, LLP presented the draft of the 2018 audited financial statements. He
stated that the OPEB number in the report will change as they are waiting to receive the Actuarial Valuation and
Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Report from Segal Consulting, Joyce Flynn asked what the Inter-
Governmental line was under the Operating Revenues. Chris Rogers said that it is any grants from the state and
the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative revenues received. Chris Rogers explained the footnotes to the Board.
Maggie Downey asked the Board what the next steps are, and if Chris Rogers needed to come back in to discuss
OPEB. The Board is ok with him not coming back to present but would like to see the numbers and then
consider how to proceed. Megan Terrio and Maggie Downey will bring recommendations/options to the Board
regarding funding the OPEB and Retirement liabilities.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
The Board considered the March 13, 2019 Open Session Meeting Minutes.

Joyce Flynn moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by
Robert Schofield.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Abstained
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
October 9, 2019 Meeting Minutey




Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Wayne Taylor Mashpee Abstained
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0-2).

The Board considered the May 8, 2019 Open Session Meeting Minutes.

Martin Culik moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by

Robert Schafield,
David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Abstained
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Abstained
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0-2).
The Board considered the September 11, 2019 Open Session Meeting Minutes.

Peter Cocolis moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by

Martin Culik.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Boumne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes

Cape Light Compact Executive Commitiee & Geverning Bourd
Octaber 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes




Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Commitiee/Board Approval

Wayne Taylor Mashpee Abstained
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Abstained
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0-2),

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:

Ron Zweig introduced new Dukes County Board Member Erik Peckar, who replaced Robert Hanneman. Erik
Peckar is pleased to be part of the group. He has worked with Vineyard Power Cooperative since 2010 and has
been on the Vineyard since 2006.

Ron Zweig stated that at the last meeting the Board voted to move accounts to Cape Cod 5 and asked for an
update. Megan Terrio stated that they have started moving funds over and hope to be completed by the end of
October. Once all checks have cleared from Rockland Trust they will be able to close those accounts.
FINANCIAL REPORTS, PETER COCOLIS:

Peter Cocolis presented the Energy Efficiency Financial Report to the Board through September Actuals and
that we have spent about 55% so far. Colin Odell asked to have the program percentage broken out by

Incentives and Non-Incentives which aren’t project related.

Peter Cocolis presented the Operating Fund Financial Report and that the Compact has spent approx. 56%
through September.

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT:

1. Cape and Vineyard Electrification Offering Schedule
* Maggie Downey updated the Board that staff continues o refine the budget and savings numbers and are
schedule to present to the EEAC Executive Committee on November 6, then present to the Board on
November 13, and then present to the full EEAC on November 20, with a likely EEAC vote in
December. Hopefully the Compact will be able to file with the DPU by the end of the year.

2. Announce Release of Executive Session Minutes
e Maggie Downey announced that the Executive Session minutes that were approved at the last meeting
have been released.

3. 2017 CLCJPE Annual Report
¢ Maggie Downey announced that the 2017 Annual Report has been completed and will be mailed to the
Towns and legislative bodies. 2018 will be completed as soon as the audited financial statements are
completed.

4. Upcoming Meeting Topics

Cupe Light Compact Executive Commitree & Governing Board
October Y. 2019 Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

» Maggie Downey stated that the November Board Meeting will include the CVEO Discussion and Vote,
and review of the drafi 2020 Operating Fund Budget.. In December, Eversource will be presenting on
the battery storage project in Provincetown, there will be a vote on the Operating Fund Budget for 2020,
and Executive Session nominations will open to be voted on in January.

5. Other
» Maggie Downey announced that there was another issue with the OPower reports. The Compact had
told the vendor to stop sending the reports in September due to issues with the formula, and another
round of mailings was sent despite this direction to the vendor. The second mailing failed to address the
problems (comparing year-round homes to seasonal-homes) identified in the initial mailing.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM:

1. Presentation on the Proposed 2020 Energy Efficiency Surcharge Filing (EES), Phil Moffitt
» Phil Moffitt explained the process of filing the Energy Efficiency Surcharge. The EES represents
approximately 70% of the Energy Efficiency Revenue. The difference between the 2019-2021 filing and
the 2020 EES is primarily due to the change in CVEQ. Martin Culik asked if the Board needed to
approve and Maggie Downey said no because the budget is consistent with what the Board approved last
year as part of the 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan.

2. Update on Main Streets Events, Lindsay Henderson

» Lindsay Henderson stated that the two Main Streets events held on Wednesday October 2 in the Towns
of Chatham and Oak Bluffs were a success overall. Business owners were excited for the opportunity to
save energy. Support from the Towns, Chambers and Business Associations was crucial to the success
of this effort. She stated that the Compact will be looking to do more events like this in the coming
years, Lindsay Henderson reminded the Board that the enhanced incentives for small businesses were
ongoing for all Cape and Vineyard small businesses as long as they sign up for an energy assessment
within the month of October.

BOARD UPDATES:

Martin Culik asked if we could hold a future meeting at the new Cape Cod 5 Headquarters and see their systems
that they have. Maggie Downey said that maybe we could make it a press event and present them with a check
for the incentive.

Joyce Flynn stated that Yarmouth is going for the Solarize Program. Joyce Flynn announced that the musical
Crude! (about climate change) starts tomorrow at the Harwich Junior Theater.

Ron Zweig stated that tomorrow is the Cape Cod Climate Change Collaborative roundtable and that Maggie
Downey is speaking.

Sue Hruby and Erik Peckar left the meeting at 3:41 PM.
ADJOURNMENT:
Motion to adjourn made at 3:43 PM moved by Robert Schofield, seconded by Martin Culik.

Respectfully submitted,

Capre Light Compact Execntive Committee & Geverning Board
Octaber 9. 2019 Meceting Minutes



Drafi Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Lindsay Henderson

LiST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:

Meeting Notice/Agenda

March 13, 2019 Draft Open Session Meeting Minutes
May 8, 2019 Draft Open Session Meeting Minutes
September 11, 2019 Draft Open Session Meeting Minutes
2019 Energy Efficiency Budget

2019 Operating Fund Budget

2020 Energy Efficiency Surcharge PowerPoint

Main Streets PowerPoint

2018 Audit Exit Conference PowerPoint

2018 Draft Audited Financial Statements

2017 Cape Light Compact JPE Annual Report

Cupe Light Compact Executive Connmittee & Goveriing Board
October 9. 2019 Meeting Minutes

0



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, November 13, 2019

The Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, November 13, 2019 in the Martha’s

Vineyard Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path, Yarmouth MA 02664
at 2:00 PM.

Present Were:

David Anthony, Secretary, Barnstable
Peter Doyle, Barnstable Alternate

Robert Schofield, Bourne

Erik Peckar, Dukes County — By Phone
Fred Fenlon, Eastham

Ronald Zweig, Chair, Falmouth

Martin Culik, Executive Committee, Orleans
Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown — By Phone
Richard Elkin, Welifleet

10 Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

11. Joyce Flynn, Yarmouth

12. Brad Crowell, Dennis

WO N RN

Absent Were:

Michael Hebert, Aquinnah
Colin Odell, Brewster
Peter Cocolis, Chatham
Timothy Carroll, Chilmark
Alan Strahler, Edgartown
Valerie Bell, Harwich
Wayne Taylor, Mashpee
Richard Toole, Qak Bluffs
Leanne Drake, Sandwich
10 Kirk Metell, Tisbury

11. Jarrod Cabral, Truro

D W NG AW~

Members/Alternates:
Physically present: 9
Present by phone: 2

Legal Counsel:
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Present:

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Maggie Downey, Administrator

Cupe Light Compact Execntive Conmittee & Governing Board
November 13, 2019 Meeting Minptes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Margaret Song, C&I Program Manager

Megan Terrio, Comptroller

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator
Phil Moffit, Planning and Evaluation Manager

Public Present:
No members of the public were present.

Noting that there was not a quorum of the full Board, Ronald Zweig called the meeting of the Executive
Committee to order at 2:05 PM. Ronald Zweig recognized Nathaniel Mayo of Provincetown and Erik Peckar of
Dukes County who were remotely participating because physical attendance at the meeting would be
unreasonably difficult.

PuBLIC COMMENT:

There was no public comment.

UPDATE FROM COMPTROLLER ON SWITCHING BANKS:

Megan Terrio stated that 75% of the Compact’s funds that were deposited with Rockland Trust have been
moved to Cape Cod Five. The balance in the Rockland Trust accounts is there to cover the next couple of
accounts payable warrants until the new check stock comes in from Cape Cod Five, and outstanding checks
issued from the Rockland Trust clear the account. Once these two issues are resolved, the Compact will transfer
the remaining balance of the funds from Rockland Trust to Cape Cod Five. Megan Terrio stated that the new
checks should be ready in December.

Maggie Downey stated that the Compact will be implementing paying vendors electronically. Also,
reimbursements to staff and board will be done through direct deposit.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the October 9, 2019 Open Session Meeting Minutes. Because there was not a quorum of
the Governing Board in attendance, review of the minutes was tabled.

David Anthony stated that he had no further edits. Erik Peckar stated that his name was spelt incorrectly. Erik is
spelt with a “k” not a “c.”

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:

1. Update on Mayflower Wind Selected for Offshore Wind and Compact Collaboration

Ron Zweig stated that Mayflower Wind was selected by the state to develop Massachusetts’s next offshore
wind project. They will be collaborating with the Compact by providing $5 million to help fund the Cape &
Vineyard Electrification Offering (“CVEQ”) program for low-income customers. Ron Zweig asked when this
would start. Maggie Downey stated that right now there is a memorandum of agreement between the two
entities with a commitment to continue to work out the details. The Compact and Mayflower Wind still have to
finalize an agreement. The $5 million would fund the CVEO program for over 10 years.

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governmg Board
November 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
2. 2018 Audited Financial Statements

Ron Zweig stated that the 2018 Audited Financial Statements have been finalized. Maggie Downey stated that
she will send the 2018 Audited Financial Statements booklet to Board Members who are not present.

3. Report Out on Cape Cod Climate Change Collaborative Net Zero Cape & Islands Roundtable

Ron Zweig stated that he attended the Net Zero Cape and Islands Roundtable event. Maggie Downey gave a
presentation on the CVEO program at the event. He stated that it was a powerful agenda and well delivered.

Sue Hruby asked if there were any specific outcomes from the event. Maggie Downey answered that there was
an energy action plan and that she will email it to the Board. Joyce Flynn stated that the Compact is mentioned
eight times throughout the energy action plan.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Maggie Downey stated that the Compact has used around 62% of the Operating Budget. Also, the Compact has
received the October Mil Adder and the power supply reserve fund balance through October 31, 2019 is
$793,065.13. Jeffrey Bernstein stated that the Compact could add a header on the report listing the exact date
and time the report was run.

Maggie Downey asked the Board if it preferred the Energy Efficiency Budget printed on one large piece of
paper or split onto two pages of regular size paper. The sense of the Board is that it would like it printed on the
larger paper. Maggie Downey stated that through the end of October the Compact has spent almost 66% of the
Energy Efficiency Budget. There are some C&I projects that are outstanding. The Compact believes it will
spend most of the budget. Richard Elkin asked what the Compact estimated it would spend of the Energy
Efficiency Budget. Maggie Downey answered that the Compact estimated it would spend 100%.

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT:

1. Review and Discuss 2020 Proposed Operating Budget

Maggie Downey stated that on the left side of the operating budget update document is what was approved for
the 2019 Operating Budget and what has been spent as of now. On the right is what is being requested for 2020.
Any expenses that require an allocation that the Board adopted at the May meeting are noted on the very right
of the page. For staff salary allocations she used percentage year to date from time sheets. She stated that when
she presents it next month for a vote it will only show the proposed Operating Budget for 2020. She stated that
she doesn’t think the Compact will spend all of this year’s Operating Budget.

Richard Elkin asked how much the Compact has in the reserve fund. Maggie Downey answered $85,000. Fred
Fenlon asked why the legal budget for next year was so high after seeing what has been spent this year. Jeffrey
Bemnstein stated that it’s not prepared in anticipation of any judicial lawsuit, but aggregation and regulatory
proceedings are expected to be at a higher level after a very quiet year. Maggie Downey stated that the
Farmington PV project was coming online, which will require legal assistance and the Compact will be
preparing a Request for Proposals (RFP) for electricity on behalf of participating municipal entities. Richard
Elkin asked when the RFP was to be completed. Maggie Downey answered in the fall.

Cupe Light Compact Execurive Commitiee & Governing Bowrd
Navember 13, 2019 Meetding Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Richard Elkin asked what the total estimated retirement liability is for Compact employees. Maggie Downey
noted that the retirement liability is approximately $3 million. The costs for retirement liability are allocated
based on payroll allocation and how staff spend their time between energy efficiency and the operating
programs. The Operating Budget share for 2020 is $128,000. Richard Elkin asked if the Compact has fully
funded this liability, and Maggie Downey stated that it has not fully funded this liability. Maggie noted that an
analysis prepared by the Barnstable County Retirement Association (“BCRA”) has shown that employees and
employer contributions will likely fully fund their pensions and overall cost less than if they were enrolled in
social security. Unlike pension liabilities, OPEB goes with employees from job to job. Richard Elkin asked if
the Compact were to interview a possible new employee could they deny him or her a position if he or she had
prior public service and came with OPEB liabilities. Jeffrey Bernstein stated that, that would likely be unlawful
discrimination and there would be a claim. Martin Culik mentioned the decrease in the advertising budget. Dan
Schell stated that the $20,000 was moved from advertising to the Qutreach/Marketing Contractor budget.
Richard Elkin asked if remote participation couid ever count towards a quorum. Jeff Bernstein stated that it
can’t in Massachusetts under current Open Meeting Law requirements, but the Compact could seek legislatively
to implement that, at least for a JPE with a large board.

2. Discuss and potential vote on Cape Cod Municipal Health Group (“CCMHG”) 268A Disclosure

Maggie Downey stated that all 52 public members (Towns and special purpose districts) who have a
representative to CCMHG, and who subscribe to a CCMHG health insurance plan, are being advised to disclose
their financial interest to their Board. All representatives participate in deliberations and votes that affect the
benefits and costs of health insurance.

Martin Culik moved the Cape Light Compact JPE (“Compact”) Executive Committee vote to acknowledge the
Jinancial interest of the Compact Administrator due to her participation in the health insurance plan offered by
CCMHG. We have determined that the financial interest is not so substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the
integrity of the services which the Compact may expect from the Administrator, and we authorize the Compact
Chair to execute the attached disclosure forni as required by M.G.L. c. 2684, Section 19.

The Compact Administrator is authorized.and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to
implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement

this vote. Seconded by Robert Schofield.

Roll Call Vote

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (5—-0-0)

3. Discuss and potential vote on proposed amendments to Cape Ced Municipal Health Group
Agreement for Joint Negotiation & Purchase of Health Care Coverage

Cupe Light Campact Exvecutive Committee & Governing Board
November 13, 2019 Mecting Minntes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Maggie Downey stated that this vote would give her the authorization to vote on the attached proposed
amendments to the CCMHG Agreement. This will be voted on in January. Richard Elkin asked if this allows
member towns and districts to withdraw. Maggie Downey stated yes, and that Sandwich withdrew last year

Martin Culik moved the Cape Light Compact JPE (“Compact ") Executive Committee vote to approve to
authorize the Compact Administrator to vote on the attached proposed amendments to CCMHG Agreement for
Joint Negotiations & Purchase of Health Coverage.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to
implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement

this vote. Seconded by Robert Schofield.

Roll Call Vote

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (5 - 0 - 0)
4. Update on DPU 19-96, Cape Light Compact 2016-2018 Energy Efficiency Term Report

Maggie Downey stated that comments are being accepted through December 3™. It has been posted on the
Compact’s website and there is a copy in the office for the public to come in and review. The Compact has not
yet received a hearing officer schedule. Maggie Downey stated that an Order on the Compact’s last term report
has not been issued by the Department of Public Utilities (“DPU").

Maggie Downey stated that the Compact has received its first set of Information Requests (“IRs”) on the 2016-
2018 Term Report and the Compact has been working on replying to the IRs. Phil Moffit stated that all Program
Administrators (“PAs”) have received the same IRs the Compact has received so far.

5. Update on Recent CL.C Events

Maggie Downey stated that many customers have been stopping at the Compact’s booth and picking up energy
efficiency program information at the events attended by Compact staff.

Maggie Downey stated that she and Joyce Flynn attended a “talkback™ after seeing Crude, The Climate Change
Musical at the Cape Cod Theatre Company. Also, Maggie and Briana are to meet with Representative Dylan
Fernandez on Thursday 11/14. Maggie is leaving for Washington D.C. after Thanksgiving to attend a National
Energy Education Development (“NEED”) Board meeting.

6. Upcoming Meeting Topics

Maggie Downey stated that Megan Terrio will present year end budget for both the Operating and Energy
Efficiency Budget in March when she has closed the accounts for 2019.

Cupe Light Compact Executive Committee & Govermng Board
November 13, 2019 Meeting Mimnutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
7. CVEC Update

Maggie Downey stated that Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative (“CVEC”) is on round five of bids for solar.
To date it has installed 49 megawatts of solar and savings are around $9.1 million. It is on target to surpass its
goals.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM:
1. Update on Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering, Austin Brandt

Austin Brandt reviewed the Update on Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering PowerPoint. He stated that
that there will be a total of 250 non-gas participants who are either low-income or moderate income. Oil,
propane, electric systems will be converted to cold climate heat pumps, PV systems will be installed, and
battery storage will be installed at the participant properties.

Richard Elkin asked what the average cost of the system is. Austin Brandt stated that the average cost is
approximately $10,000 per system. The Compact’s next step is to talk to Department of Energy Resources
(*DOER”) and stakeholders on how to package the incentives. Richard Elkin asked why not offer this to the
general public and see if they pay will pay the $10,000. Austin Brandt stated that the price is different based on
the income of the customer. Richard Elkin asked how ratepayers are involved in the budget. Austin Brandt
stated that the Third-Party Ownership (“TPO”) of PV systems and batteries has reduced the energy efficiency
funds needed from ratepayers.

Brad Crowell asked if the Compact was looking into making a product for the general public in the future.
Austin Brandt answered yes. The Compact is looking to see where other PAs are going with solar, Then the
Compact will figure out where it wants to fit in, whether it wants to do something similar or go beyond. Richard
Elkin stated that he thinks there would be a lot of acceptance for the product that the customers can finance on
their own, because it has been vetted by the Compact. He also stated that it is part of the Compact’s mission to
expedite programs like these. Brad Crowell asked if there was a new construction piece for incentives towards
renewable power. Maggie Downey stated that it was pulled out of the Compact’s 3-year plan because there was
an issue with using funds for solar and not storage.

Fred Fenlon asked if the $7.4 million for the total budget was going to change. Austin Brandt stated that it may
change, but not by much. Richard Elkin asked if rental properties could participate. Austin Brandt stated that the
current renters must be low-income and live in a single-family home. Ron Zweig asked why the program was
not being offered to gas customers. Austin Brandt answered that it is not cost effective. Ron Zweig asked why
low-income customers receive 100% solar incentive and moderate-income customers have an up to $5,000 solar
incentive. Austin.Brandt stated that it is because they have more ability to afford paying a portion of the total
cost. Ron Zweig asked how the amount a moderate customer will receive for the solar incentive is calculated.
Austin Brandt stated that it functions the same way as the insulation cap for our energy audits. Ron Zweig asked
what happens if after it is all installed the customer puts the house on the market. Austin Brandt stated that’s
why it has to be deed restricted property; it limits who the house can be sold to.

Nate Mayo asked, if the Compact names the back-end price in advance and the IRS potentially views it as
unreasonable, could it put the ITC at risk? Jeffrey Bernstein stated that there is an “economic reality” test that
has been used for many years. There are aspects of this program that set it apart. Austin Brandt stated that it’s
something the Compact will look into. He does not recall hear anything about this in the Request for
Information (“RFI”).

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Bourd
November 13, 2019 Mevting Moutex



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 3:54 PM moved by David Anthony, seconded by Robert Schofield.

Respectfully submitted,

Melissa Allard

LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:

e & & o & @

Meeting Notice/Agenda

October 9, 2019 Draft Open Session Meeting Minutes

2019 Operating Budget

2019 Energy Efficiency Budget

Proposed 2020 Operating Budget

Legal Services Budget — 2020 Operating Account

Agenda Action Request: Vote to Acknowledge the Disclosure of Financial Interest for Compact
Administrator Participating in Cape Cod Municipal Health Group Deliberation and Votes

Agenda Action Request: Vote to Authorize Compact Administrator to Vote on Proposed Amendments
to Cape Cod Municipal Health Group Agreement for Joint Negotiation & Purchase of Health Coverage
Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering - Update PowerPoint

Cupe Light Compact Executive Contmitice & Governmg Board
November 13, 2019 Meeting Minntes



LL7501'598 ¢
ot's9 S5 SHPERRS St'LpT'555% 00'E69'8v8S
ot's9 b E6T Sb'LyT’Sss £69'8t8
0082 orr't 11095 000's
otév EVS'T 6457 000's
0029 EE £0'L9 0
o000 0007 000 0007
00'8T oty 0006 00S
0000t © 00°SL'0T 00901
0105 BE6'T £4°2002 0o0'T
02'86 TEe 05'69L'8T 00002
05°S6 1527 0S'6YS'LE 00£'6¢
0T'8e BOL'E 10°Z62'C 000'9
09°vE YZTIT 99'5£8'S 000'LT
099 0.9 TLBTE 000's
0S'ET EV9'T 16952 0052
OLETT  ZOT‘1- 281996 000’8
0L8L £90'T Z6'2ER'E 000's
(+1:4:72 192 66'8EL'T 005'E
DE'LE ¥BY'ET 155108 005'92
DE'E0T  9BZ'E- 6L98Z'€0T 000'ss
00°€8 182 vLBLL'GT 000'0Z
0£96 102 TL'862'S 000's
oz'ov $50'9 00'S61°S 0sz'TT
orEy 9ES'BET ar'vaT'L6 008'0ET
0T'S6 £L 0042t 005
otet E6Z'Y 59'90L 000's
002t 66E't TE'T09 000'S
06'2L raz'6e SL'SEL'SOT 000'0LT
o'se 8sT T6'6LTE 8E6'E
0L'v8 osv'E 00°050°6T 00572
000 558'¢ 000 00S'E
0E'vZ 52 v ErT 00s
000 111072 000 00T'L
000 00£'S 000 00E's
or'E 588'S 00's0Z 060'2
oT've 85L T6'1IHT 0
OT'ZE S6Z'T tT's9s 080z
05901  94L- DETIRZT SEO'ZT
00°0oF TED'ZT 0S°E€10'8 ¥r0'0T
000 000's 000 000's
OLEL FAR g 14 08'850'65 91’08

a’sn% 1399N93WVIVAY  QION3dX3I QLA LADANE TYNIDIHO

J2qWIBAON-ABMIBT :INUIASY JIPPY A

[E101 pueig

535N3dX3 ONILYYId0-d0 TO €101
ANIWINDI Y3LNIWOI-LOD S58S
WILS5AS JHYMLIOS TVIONVYNI-dOD 585
AINIWdIND3 JSIW-dD 0585
5718 AIvdNN-dO 68LS
$334 JNVE-dO 9845
JONVHNSNI-dO wis
S3SN3IM IYVYMIIOS-dO TELS
SNOILIIHDSENS-dO TELS
SdIHSYOSNOJS-d0 0ELS
31VIS LNO13AVYL-dC 0zLs
31ViS NI 13AVYL-dO 11749
5311dd NS Q004-dO 06¥S
53MddNS-d0 00tS
ONILNIYd-dO SPES
13NYIINI-O PPES
SINCHdI31-dO EVES
39V150d-dO ThES
LIVHINOD ONULINYYW/HIVIYLND-dO 17435
WNLOVYLINOGD-dO 6TES
SIIIAYIS AYNSYIUL-dO BTES
$334 LIANV-dO 9TES
S3JIAYIS VOIT-dO STES
SIDIAY3S TIOUAVE-dO PIES
dOTIAIQ TVYNOISSIA0Y 44¥15-a0 ETES
SADNIAHAS Li-d0 60ES
ONISILYIAOY-dO TOES
S3JIAY3S TVIAOLSND-dO 0625
ANIH-dO eLes
SIVANIY ISIN-dO 0Les
S31LNILN-dO o1es
ALNIAvN 9340-d0 1815
ALITIBVI LNIW3HI138-dO 0819
S3ONIES DSIN-dO 6L1S
FDNVENSNI LNIWADTIWINN 3LVLS SLTS
SIXVL YIHLO/IUVIIQIW-dO LIS
FINVHUNSNI dNOYD-dO ELTS
AN3IW3IYILTIY-dO TLTS
3AYIS3Y AUVIVS-dO 6T1S
SIVIVS-dO 184
NOILdIHDSAG INNODDY 13380

TOOTO
T00TO
T00T0
0010
10010
10070
10010
10010
T00T0
10010
0010
0010
T00T0
TO0TO
T00TO
0010
10070
T00T0
10070
T00T0
T00TO
10010
TO0TO
T00TO
T00T0
T00TO
10010
10070
10070
10010
10010
0010
10010
TOOTO
10010
0010
T0010
T00%0
100t0

oS40

6107 ‘5 Jequadag



+HO0LS

$3 oy,

XTEL |xvEy %099 %012 X9'99 %1100 Q0] pusin z S6F'S0L'0CS | ¥rO‘0LR & | OT0'969°¥S | LIS'OEY TS | SuL'vRL $ | 4ZI'YIE LS 2 =301, pUeis ror'Tis' |bs | | aTe'v(1'LS | rsa'sl1'ons [y | Lye'aen'ts 0L putsny

%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 WOREASUOWI(T PUT PN (9D - YED & 5| - s - s| - $| - ${ - s UONEIIUOWRA PUt QY 17D - YD 008°'2€ s| - s - $ | 005'LE s| - s - $ uopEnsUoWSQ PUE QFY 1§D - YED
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 Bua|Rsued) Sv33 19D - 36D s B | - s - s - s| - [ saugmMued Dval 192 - 3D T58'91 sl - s| - s| - s| - $|ssy § numinsuo] D33 19 - D
Kb 06 %X¥'D6 %00 %00 %00 %00 YITIERY IIEL] PUE UDAENIEAT 19D - JED #BETEr S| eRClor S| - EE s| - s| - $|  yurasay 1y pur LONENEAZ (5D < JED ereiy S| TRbRir S| - s| - st - s| - $|  yITessy 3Ly put uOREN(EA (9D - JED
%lLr %00 %155 %00 %'l %00 Juswdojaas(] 3340HOM, 37 ~3ED 96%5| [E s|eiest s - s|ts s| - [3 Wawdo[aad SUTPUOAA 13D - D PSEEE s - $|vseez  §| - $|ooos  $| - [3 awdo@aag 3OPHOAA 17D - PED
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 suonduagng ¢ sdipriotuods 190 - PED &t $ | 682 [ B [ - [ - [ - [ siondusgng § sdiysiosuods |80 - PED . [3 . [ . 3 - 3 - [} . [ suondlasqng g sdiysiosueds 19D - pED
%L %00 %00 %0'0 %00 %L EL u3Wss3sy Y30 13D - 26D 99814 s| - s| - I s| - BT WIWESITY YIOA 173 - XD 0£5'26 s| - s| - s| - s - $|oesie  § wausstsy Y30 ¥ - 26D
%061 %00 %00 %00 %00 %06l ISRGEIRC] DPimAICIS ¥ - §ED 5E9 s| - s| - s| - s| - $ | 569 [ FSEGEIR IPIMANTS (R0 * 9ED LIE'C s| - EE s| - s| - s | ece s asHEE] PIMNIING |5 - GED
%006 %00 %00 %00 %006 %00 Bunaysey) apmaIns 193 - ¢ED WLS s| - s| - s| - s|omees 8| - $ Supaueyy IpmNES 1D - TED BBL'EY s| - st - s - HERIEIEE $ Jupapely apraanig |93 - TED
%162 %¥ 06 %1'55 %00 XSE8 ®L19 unseR-o-peH 70 - £ sorBly S |oetvTer S| fivst  s| - S|ewris S|i0sTL 8 UNFEILJ-03-PITH 9D « £D) EYS'OEL S| Tev'alr S| ¥SE'BT S| 00S'iE D ETGE T NSEI|-C1-RITH (¥ - ED
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 UDNINPAY PURLIAY 3ARDY (D < 31D g s| - s| - s| - sl - s| - $ ucRINPIY pUTWIQ 3ANAY 1§D - 31D [l s|usiz s|eecer S| 950 s|nesr 8 UCRINERY PUTWI(] 3ANDY (T - 31D
XTI %00 KE¥E D %89 %1F6 Wawdinby Wwauradrday § ~aN 190 ° D oS S| - $|ske'eTl  S|ef'ef S| TEO'9T  $|E0Q'E:  $| uwswdinbyiuswedriday g mIN 19D - RTD Looort s{ - s$|occore S|10ivle  S|ibsef S| Zevee 8|  sustdinby wawsdseddy g MaN 17D - 92D
%19 %00 %6 55 LI %T69 XEP(1 Wonay Juppng Junsg (93 - 7D 006'506's S| - $|sBoges S| €XTSTEY S| TTITI S| OlEVER § ensy Juiping unsixg 1§35 - T BISITE $] - § | 68¥er0l S| 1ET6LLL S| TEO'ECT S| OE)'SSE 8 onay Juiping Tupspg |33 - 7LD
KEDS %00 EEYT RLES REDP %6901 sBujpjing Bupsps |90 - 2D &TTISY $| - S| Of0'ErL % | T9S'W06'r  § | bSE'ZBI $ | ETEZOL § s3uipiing Jupsixg 19D - 7D ya0's9S'1 &) - $|sesaayl $|ese'te)’s s|govzer S| e 8 sduipgng Jupsped |30 - 70
% TE %00 %r Ll %10t XT6L %¥ 63 suaneaousy Jolel) B SAUIPING MIN [ - €D 99RToT S| - S|t 8| i9U $|49r'  $|ES9'TE  § puouesouay Jofely 3 sBuiping MaN 1T - T sorere % - s|ezvoir s|oseo9e  s|&06r S| 1z0'Ze & puonracusy ol 3 sduppng moN 193 - TID
%FTE %00 %PEN %1'0T KT'6L X¥'69 sTujpjing M3 1§D - 1D 70T 5| - s|Tets 8| LT $1r'e  $|ES9TE 8 sTujpiing Map 192 - 1D soz9ry & - slozvoir s|osye9e  s|e0sr S| s shujpjing A9N (3D 7 1D
X¥9S: K08 X¥i¥ XIS %5°6% %¥'ib [ELINpY] ' FRBWW0D - D pot'cet't | 9ro'Tir $ | see'siw $ | sE1'LLs’y § | 980°IST S | SLK'TIN S [ERISNPU) 3P (RPISLLILGD - D 9ER' 126208 | tev'uib & | uss'ozs’) S | s15'62s's & | vor'sst & | nra'sze § [FLRSNPU] ¢ [FRALIMGY - )
%EVE %00 %00 %00 %00 RE¥E pasp Axpgepaoyy Aisu3 opqdig swoou - fzg EP6'¥L s| - s| - s - ) - S| eve'¥T  § fuon Anqepiogy Ausug 9iqlig swosy - 3zg 185'6T $] - $| - s| - s| - $ | 18567 § [aoN Anepaoyy Ausug oglg swosu - Sz
%5SBI %5 58] %00 %00 %00 %00 3y 1ty put vonenieag 3qd)3 awodu) - 78 5££'69 $|seses s - £ - s| - $| - $ [9Y 39ty puUE uonTniEa3 3)918)3 Fwody| - j79 OEF'SE slocrse s - s| - s| - s| - $ [3y 30l pur Lonenjea3 319183 Jwody) - 37§
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 juslideaaa a310ppops 3iqdi3 swosu| - 3z g s| - s| - e s - EE § Juswdo(sasg aasepuom S1qE3 swedu) - 378 000'ST s| - sjooosz  §| - 5| - s| - § Juawdopaag) 3310ppop 1G53 Iwody] - I
%00 %00 X000 %00 %00 %00 pdiissgng § sdiyiosuods 9)qi3l3 awedy - p1g 19 s |29 s| - ${ - s - s| - § pduxqng g sdiyssosuods 31qidi3 awoou) - pzg 5 s - s| - s{ - s| - $| - $ puasgng  sdyssosuodg wqdig awesuj - pTg
%B0S %00 %00 %00 %00 %B0S SwwssIsTy ¥apg g3 3woa) - 374 LT6%) s| - s| - s| - $] - $|iz6vl § wsssassy Y30 9)qidi3 awedy) - 57 1BE'8Z $| - s| - s| - s | - R WIWSTASTY Y300 9/9 503 Iwoaw) - I8
%08) %00 %00 %00 %00 %081 3 Bwen) - q19 86l s| - s| - $| - sl - $ | 861 $ aseqrieq IpImaIEIg 3)q13)[3 Aoy - g7§ [T IR] s] - 5] - s| - E £ | ol [ INTGATY IpMaIng 3)q13113 Swodw - 4Ty
x50 %00 %00 %00 %98 %00 Junteyy Spimanns 2193113 awody) - k79 | 16061 s| - s| - s| - $) 1061 $| - $ Junayieyy apmang 3jqi3yg Swodui - 7§ STR'IZ $]| - s8] - s |- SIR'Iz $) - $ Fuppey spmnng HqdI3 swody| - €7y
%848 |%{5H) %00 x0°0 X548 %L9 Sanstay-01-pIet HOM3 owaoy) - 19| 19621 S| togsy §| - s - sliso'sl  $|sso'or  $ aunsEay.-03-pueH ajgillg Ao - 7 9reTrl S| oev'se  sloon'sz S| - $lsTeir sl unseal)-o1-paeH 2493 suosy) - T
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 PRINpRY pUtWa sAnY 2j0:31)3 Swedu) - q)9 - §| - s| - $1 - s| - s| - § pranpay purwaq 3anay 29 uES,._.___mm_ - s| - s - s| - 1K s - $ prienpay putweg aanay 283 awodw - 91§
%12 %00 XTTL REOL %895 %&£l ADaagaq parcuipseal aqdi3 swadu) - €)1y EIvieET $| - $| 28672y S| EvIENT S| 99cCy  $|¢BS'tpl  §| Ammpg pmvupicol sgdigswoni-tig | | eskozer $| - s$|7a1sse  s|zcoroe §|weser  S|ezi9l s Asapg pamspioco 2l swodui - t1g |
Xy %00 F1ad] %E0L %385 |xeell duipying Suspcd wqdig swodu) - ) EvIeEgT S| - sleeszer s|eppig)z SI99c'ey S| gpg'sRl  § shuipung Bunsha iy awoay| - | | os¥'ore'e $| - 7oigg9  Slycosoe slveres slegicisl ¢ Supying Junsixs 3jqd3 I-]
X0TL %2501 X569 XE0L %ESY %1°101 opqu3||3 swodu) - g PLE'OSS'L & | ToO'sy $ | 208'Tiy $| cav'ifi‘z ¢ | 95Kty $ | esv'nEE & 21153 swodu) - g TOL'TI0'Y $ [ 0LY'SE S| Tol'09% & | ZLE0C0'E § | £19'S8 % | ¥E1ITT $ ojq)dii3 swoduy - g
%I'EE %00 %441 %00 %P EF %00 uoneanp3 [enuRpissy - |y &0F1F $| - ${ T80 s| - s$|issie $| - s UORENNP] [CAURpAY - K ooo'stl % - $|oboos  $| - $|ooos: $| - $ uanEINP3 [ERUIPIFAY - fY
%561 %00 %658 %ELL %L18 %8801 uto 13y FRUIPIRY - 1LY LTSYET §| - $|eirell  s]cofniot Spelvy S|eeas s ueer] Ly3H [SRU3pisRY - 10 5955191 & - $|iesver s |osceeet S| lel'or S|eskze 8 urEcT] | 'WaH [enuapisay - IfY
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 UORESLOWAC] put GFY [ERWPISRY - HEY 5 s| - s| - HEE s| - I $| voneasuowsQ put QY [FIUIPIIY - YEY streEl S| - s - BEEEE R sl - $| uentnsuowa put Juy (ENUSPHAY - YLY
%00 X00 %00 %00 %00 %00 fuRntueD) 33 [FRUIpEY - Iy S s| - s| - s| - s| - s - $ |Psue2) Jwa3 [cRuIpsRy - 3gy £55'0€ s| - s| - s| - s| - $|550 8 nunasuo]) Dy33 [eRuapisay - Iy
%E6F KE6k %00 %00 %00 %00 L3ty 3y put uoTEn|EAl {EAUIPISIY - Y aTIE s|avus s| - 5| - | - D § HTasey 1T]) PUE UOIEN(EA] [TRUSPIRY - )LV Levese s |zerese s| - s| - s| - HEE § [irasay speyy pue uononjead JraudpRy - Y
%6¥L %00 %6 ¥t %00 %00 %00 WILAOFAI FUSPPICAA [FIUSPISY - Iy rE's s| - 5| orte s - s| - s| - § | Iudwdojasag 32I0pIOAN [ENUIPISRY - 3LV 055'LE s| - s|ossze 8| - s| - s - $]  wIdeRAIQ] BAOPHOAA [FAUIPIFY - ALY
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 fuondisssqns i sdysiosuods |enuspisay - pEY 86€ $ | 9s¢ s) - sl - s| - s| - § fuondiszsqng g sdiyriosuods [EpUIpIsRY - PEY S e s| - s{ - s| - HEE § juenduasqng xy sdiyssosuods [enuspisay - pLy
%6 58 %00 %00 %00 %00 %658 v Y30Q |Epuapisay - dy asva §| - s - s| - s| - slusva 8 TV YIOQ [FRUpIEY - Y seosel & - t| - s| - s| - $| 600kl § WAL YIOQ [ENUIPISIY - IEY
%291 %00 %00 %00 %00 %L BI ISTAEIT(] APPAAIEIG |PRUSPISAY - QLY 0s1't s - [ 3B s| - s| - s |osi $ HEGER] IPIMIIES [ERUIPISAY - LV 091'9 | - s - s| - s| - $ | o%1's $ I5TQET(Q FPIMAICIS [ENUIPHEIY - GEY
%6'£9 %00 %00 %00 %6 L8 %00 Fupaney) IPMAING [ERUIPISIY - CEY sK8'l8 s| - st - s| - s|swete 8| - 3 Bunayuty apmaing [Enuapisay - BEY A< S s - s] - s|siotn §| - 3 Fupaieyy dpImITS [RRUDPIDY - ELY
e %E'6F x¥'09 %50L XB0% ¥ 08 SINFEL}-O-PIEH [ERUBPITIY - EY TLSIE'] S| 91914 $| ISKMSEL S| z08'120'1 S| 9ROTEL S| OS5HOT S INSEI})-a- e {ELUAPIEIY - £Y T06'696C S| L6HESL S| ITIVIT  $ | 91B0TS1 S| e0T'LIT S |eST¥ST $ 3INTE}-02- PRl [PRUPISIY - £V
%00 %00 %0 %00 %00 %00 USIIINRESY PUEWIAC] IARIY [CRUIPHIY - ITY g s| - s| - s| - s| - s| - $ | uOR3NPAY pURLIDE IANIY [FHUIPIN - ITY gsseee $| - S| TSTE9)  s)aes’ivl S| PICEL S| ZeI'SI §| USHINPIY pueB APdY [RUDPISY - ITY
%y L %00 %694 %067 %106 %8°80| HOIATYRE [CNUFPIRY - PTY HEEEEIE $|sal's)  s|yesazT  s|9%@ve S| ey % Joieyag [CHuspisRy - PEY £o9se s - $|srs0z  $fo005BL S|e£9%6 S| fefBE 8 Jojaeyag jEnuapisay - Pty
%EDL %0'0 %LEL %89 %ET9 %8801 I3y [ERUAPISAY - 3TY orE'ETer S| - s|eseoor S| tom9ser S| L19¥S1 S| EyIvE $ [ETI9Y [FAUIPIRY - 3T see'zonL S| - S| sty S| seksies S|eSIaRT S| po0bIE S 1EaY [enuapisdy - 1Y
X¥ 69 %00 %0'L9 %00 x8¥9 %6°1TI SOy} $INAIIG UONTAIISUOD) [FRUTPISIY - LY ole'eze’t s| - s|aicoan s - $[siel  $|2BE0l  § f(5Du) 5931035 uonTAasUO]) [ERUIPISRY - ATV aeost $| - s | wrvoee | - S| sagsk S| 16158 § [(5DY) 59214035 LoNEAITUOD [ENUIRIIY - G2V
%886 %00 gL %4001 %E18 %L 601 ArsaaQ pArRuIpIcO]) [EQUIPISIY - TTY 79614800 5| - $|ste'ler’t S| 1965048 S| EGLTED S| (STIeS  § LI3AYRQ PITUIRIOOD) [ENUDPIIIY - TTY rs'ees01 S| - S| eoto0t $|6elivde SPUECEH S| tsTesr LInjaQ) paIewpIoo’) [ERuapisdy - £V
%578 %00 KLEL X8'E8 %1'¢9 %2801 Juipiing JunipG [epuapisay - TV ogo'l kLl S| - ${106'sSI't S| ebeioetl $| 118°STE S| 129592071 & sdutpying Junspey |EAURpPISIY - TV SBI'860°(Z S| - S| e1e'szzy S| 12298651 S| goc'ser S| fai'oke & sduiping Funsng [eAvapisRd - TV
%E 64 %00 X955 KESE X7 b9 %8801 SUOREADUIY § SIWOH M3IN [FRUIPISAY - ¥|Y esTelL 8| - S retTil S| 00295 S| OSE'SI S| SLEPE | TUSHEACUDY F SIWOH MBN [RNUSRIY - Tl Bsssle §| - $|eozor §|izves? S| S96'E S| &¥U'IF  § | SuOuRADURY P SIWOH MIN [CRUIPISIY - €| Y
LE6L %00 %955 %E'58 %T¥9 %8801 uipjing MIN [ERUIRIEIY - |V 65T6lL S| - | veZlll  $|ooz9ss §|0GE'SI  S|siEhe § sSupling M3IN |EQUBP)s3Y - |V asfele s - $leozor S| 1Kty S| S96EL S| ekTir 8 $3ulpging Mmap {EAUIPIFSY - 1V
KEog XEEF ®ETL L% ] %1°59 %6°201 [epueppsey - v 192°550'028 | 919*12E S | ave’cor'es | ssa'ars'yis | 9¥L'ELy S ) 9a6°LLTIS {EAUIpRoY - sKa'ses'ves | Lov°EsL § | Lo1'vos'ys | 850°095°L16 | zEv'eTL $ | 10LM 14T 1S repuapisey - ¥

$3500) 309 nunou
o AW3 1vis | sasnuadsu) | Bupeweery | wpdd wealoig o AT 1Y1S saapuasy) | Jupesprely | wRdd weiSaig — A3 LYLS soapuaaw] | Jupopel | wRdd weSosy
£330 o 53503 Yd $3500 vd

pa123png Jo Jualiay se S|ENIMY &) 07

6107 AON YInomp senIdy § 10T

{533 610z vo paseg) paiadpng s) 0t



e B e e T TR TR T e T T

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact JPE
Meeting Date: 12/11/19

[ = .kl
_ Calendar Year 2020 Operating Budget (January 1 — December
Aguinnah | 31 2020)
9
Barnstable
Bourne REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey
Brewster
Chatham Proposed Motion(s)
Chilmark, i ) ) )
I move the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote to appropriate the Cape Light Compact Joint
Dennis Powers Entity Operating Budget in the amount of $842,260.00.
Dukes The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
County appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
Eastham necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Additional Informatio
Oak Bliuffs fi "
Orleans The calendar year 2020 Operating Budget is attached and was presented to the Board for review
and discussion at the November Board meeting.
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury
Record of Board Action
Yarmouth
Motion by: Second by: # Aye | #Nay | # Abstain Disposition




61/11/T1 MNP

o00sTTE S| | ovtes'srs § | PEpng Bunesado 11D (eemng

1 1 | - “ M
- 5! 532 yueg | [~ ¢ | | pung £ouaBupuoy Supesadg!
0a TS [eRmy 1503 |2100 JO 95t | 0008 5| saajadag ((oudey| [ - Y wwawdinby sy
05665 Y| | 1503 |mo Jo ssr  00°86E 5| £31A135 11| - s B saatAnag 1|
| " 00’008 5 wawdinb3 sy 00o00s  § 53,1 Jueg |
00005 s s | Tooo0s S| | 520)A12G (josng|
00005 s pooy | looo0s  § EETTNET LR T
"oo'00s 5] 1 VI To00001 S asuaz] 3aemyjog
| 00005 s sadunag say | 000007 S sing predup |
HrTis ey 1503 [€103 JO *ob | (0 L3S 5 2214195 12UIIU] 00090C S| | asepajy|
| 00§LL 5. MNP (oooosT S| | sddng|
DO ELS PRy 1500 [E101 JC %, 00008 s Istpoisn)y oooos’s s | | Jejuay sy |
| 1 [oo0001 s (may sy [0000SE S| sauoydagag |
{SINNIND 00005 fEmmsy 1503 JTI0N JO %T | 000001 3 ATM)JOS [BIIUBULY | s |
Gty FT [Eny 1509 [£101 J0 257 | 00 000 % SIS KInseaa] ooserr S| [eIpoIsn)
fon'ygs saxdy | 1503 PRIRUNSD (RI01 O 95T | O0OD0'T S | Joppny’ 000005 S _ 24BMIOG (EfIMBLTY
97 0ES PRy [ 150 [£101 JO %} Feoczel (3 35U AIBAJOS "opooo's s || wawdinbg 1andwoyy |
LIFIES o pmay I PUE3MYD # 00LSTI S sauoydap ), 000005 S| | sucpdpasqng!
| | 00 008"t H| sypldng’ | ooooos s | poog |
GoT § slitg predupy 000006 5| | wawdojasaq [euoseajoly
00000 s wawdinbg sandwoy [ “p0000c s | | $IIAIIG Kanswal] |
COG 04 PPy 1503 [V10) JO %t | 00'009'€ [ juay | 00005 S| | aalasay Alsjeg
o000 s waunlopaag jovorssagosd I Toooors s || Aupgw uosuayg |
| ooooo’s ansasny Kinjeg [ Tooooos s Ae)s-Jo-Ing |2ars],
00000 S Ape)-jo-ing pansy, | [ I v
gooo00l S | admsey | Toooe0r s sa3upg By
Tirs saddy 1500 POUNENSS )0 %ot | QO SEG'TI S Juwansuf ey | o000l S Aupaer1 4340
0000s’Tl S Bunuug [ 0000901 5| aueInsy|
1500 pARWNSa J0 fab | DO EDS'El  § wwaaRy | | TooosTtr s 10y[pay
ER0RENS oL 1509 PAEWINS3 JO ot 00 000'S1 S Anqert g340 T00SE0EL 5 | Jueinsu] YN
peyors ety | wniwas] (2109 Jo =, parydieop 0000051 S adumansuj “oooosTl S| | fSunuuyg
00000'Ll  § Awu] AL | 1 ooooo'l S| | E T JETLEY
000000 S| suopduasqeg | 00T S | WY
‘0000007 § 1znppenua)’ To000s'Tt S| | uay
000081t § sdiysiosuodg 000005 S| | [LLEITT TR
LIV B i) 1500 PAIEWINSI [0 %4 OO OOL'TH S Angrqery uoisuag "o000s9T S| | adwmsog
%€ UBRI * 8507 UeQ ‘%l Wpy ‘g1 afflnp 0l oy T po'000'st 5 wpiefeg . 0000s'6E S | sdyciosuodg
0000058 5 pung douaBupue) Bupwiadg | T 00000°SL  § | Hmaesiuo) Supaasjygasanng
100000001 § PIREAUD]) JupppsiAPTAINg | looocios §| | sLEug
0000009t § | Suspaaapy| | | oo'000'c81 § Bupnaaapy
o0 00060 S | (el | 00'008'06T § | iy
TTAD pavedoa] @y | GTAD pasoadily W




———
Agquinnah
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

T R A L B | PR S —

Capc; Light
Compact

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact JPE
Meeting Date: 12/11/19

i

)

2.5% 2020 Employee Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Proposed Motion(s)

I move the CLCJPE Board of Directors the Board vote to approve a 2020 employee cost of
living adjustment (COLA) in the amount of 2.5%. The effective date is January 1, 2020.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

Cape Light Compact’s filed 2020 energy efficiency budget and proposed 2020 operating
budget includes a 2.5% COLA for Compact employees.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain Disposition




Aquinnah
Barnstable
Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmarg,
Denns

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

T e i e T ————

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact JPE
Meeting Date: 12/11/19

Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Mileage Reimbursement Rate for
2020

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Proposed Motion(s)

I move the CLCIPE Board of Directors the Board vote to approve adoption of the IRS 2020
mileage reimbursement rate of 58 cents per mile for all Compact related travel by
automobile. The effective date is January 1, 2020.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote,

Additional Information

Approving this request will increase the mileage reimbursement rate from 55 cents per mile to 59
cents per mile.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | #Nay | # Abstain Disposition




S—————
Aquinnah
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

T T R T TR

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact JPE
Meeting Date: 12/11/19

e R P T T SR SR L B 1 R T STy -

Authorize Review of Unreleased Executive Session Minutes

REQUESTED BY: David Anthony

I move that the Cape Light Compact JPE (“Compact”) Board of Directors vote to authorize
the Compact Administrator and the Secretary to periodically review all unreleased
executive session minutes at least once every six months and report back to the Governing
Board in executive session with their recommendations regarding continued withholding of
such minutes.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

A public body, or its chair or designee, must review executive session minutes for release
whenever it believes that the purpose for the executive session has expired and also at reasonable
intervals. The Law does not define “reasonable intervals,” though we have found that quarterly
reviews or reviews every six months satisfy the Law. At the meeting following the review, the
public body must announce which minutes will be released and which minutes will continue to
be withheld, and this determination must be reflected in the minutes. Finally, a public body’s
obligation to review executive session minutes for possible release is ongoing. If a public body
reviews executive session minutes and determines that the purpose for the executive session
remains such that the minutes should continue to be withheld from the public, it must continue to
review those same executive session minutes at reasonable intervals until it determines that the
reason for secrecy has expired.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | #Nay # Abstain Dispositiol




Power Supply Pricing Update

December 12, 2019

Cape Light Compact Governing Board

-----------

Togeter Toward A Smarter Energy Future




Rates for Upcoming Term

Rates (cents/kWh

Rate Class
Standard CLCLG-50

Dec '19 - July '20 meter reads Residential 12.941 14.241
Dec '19 - June '20 meter reads Commercial 12.629 13.929

Dec '19 - March '20 meter reads Industrial 12.797 14.097

» Trend of higher wholesale prices in New England for winter months continues to be
the primary driver of increased retail rates for this period
o Higher wholesale prices driven by natural gas pricing volatility due to gas
pipeline capacity availability
» CLC has extended residential term by one month to reduce pricing differential to
basic service

» Prices are ~$0.005-0.007 higher than basic service




Drivers of Pricing Differential

» Utility seeks separate pricing for NEMA and SEMA
Load Zones, combines pricing (weighted by relative
load) when they set the basic service rate

e Several factors contributed to the pricing differential
for the upcoming term:
» NEMA v. SEMA capacity costs
» CLC additional renewable energy content and supplier
costs
* Some of differential is unexplained (basic service
pricing buildup is confidential), but may be due to
utility’s ability to obtain lower-cost RECs



	Cape Cod Light 12 11 19 final .pdf
	�Eversource Energy Storage Facilities�
	Agenda
	Outer Cape- Provincetown  �Project Need
	Outer Cape- Project Overview and Benefits 
	Outer Cape- Project Site 
	Martha’s Vineyard- Project Need 
	Martha’s Vineyard Project Site 
	Martha’s Vineyard- Overview and Benefits 
	Technology Spotlight:�Lithium Ion Energy Storage System (ESS)
	Additional Considerations Project Timelines 
	Project Outreach 
	Contact Information  

	PS Pricing Update 12.11.19.pdf
	Power Supply Pricing Update
	Rates for Upcoming Term
	Drivers of Pricing Differential


